FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIISSION

RS b STRELT NW
WASIINGTON L. XHG)

TRIS IS THE ERD OF IMUR E'_gé._
Date Filmed 61&!!2, Camera No. --- 2

canerasan AE',_




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON DC. 20463

March 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Julian "Bumper" Gammon
1600 South Eads Street, #1003-South
Arlington, Virginia 22202

Re: MUR 926
Dear Mr. Gammon:

The Federal Electior. Commission has reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated February 26,
1979, and determined that on the basis of the infor-
mation provided in your complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has bean committed.
A copy of the Commission's analysis of this matter
is enclosed. Accordingly, upon my recommendation,
the Commission has decided to close the file.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a viclation
of the Act, please contact me. The file reference
number for this matter is MUR 926.

Sincerely,

William C. Olddker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON D.C. 20451

March 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Crane For President Committee
1311 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Sir:

On February 28, 1979, the Commission received
a complaint which alleges that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(l) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On March 14, 1979,
the Commission determined there was no reason to
believe that the Crane for President Committee
violated 2 U.S5.C. § 4414(1).
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A copy of the complaint and the Commission's
analysis of this matter is enclosed for your

information.
/%A)

William C. 0Oldak
General Counsel

9.0 4

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Crane for President Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 14,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report dated March 9, 1979, regarding
the above-captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe that the Crane
for President Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§4414(1).

Send the letter attached to the above-
named report.

Close the file.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Friday, 3-9-79, 2:38
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: Monday, 3-12-79, 4:30
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. FEDERAL ELECTION comss'
£

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S nszﬂmﬂl“’

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL "““,g“ﬂgg %5 E;- %!
BY OGC TO COMMISSION MAR o 1879 DAT N VED
BY OGC__3/2/79
STAFF MEMBER(S) Donaldson

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Julian "Bumper" Gammon

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Crane for President Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C. § 4414(1), 11 C¢.F.R. § 110.11(a) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: none

* FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: none

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Julian "Bumper" Gammon has alleged that the Crane for President
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(1l) for failure to include
authorization statements on various campaign literature. Mr. Gammon
forwarded, along with his complaint, copies of three Crane campaign
items which do not have authorization statements. (Attachment I).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S5.C. § 4414(1) states that whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate
through any . . . type of general public political advertising, such
communication if authorized by a candidate, his authorized political
committees or their agents, shall clearly . . . state that the
communication has been authorized. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1l1l(a) (1) states
that the requirement for an authorization statement does not apply
to a bumper strip.

The three Crane campaign items which Mr. Gammon forwarded to
to Commission included a copy of a "Crane for President" bumper
sticker, an order form for Phil Crane's biography, and a welcome
notice to all CPAC delegates to the Crane for President Hospitality
Suite. (Mr. Gammon stated that the hospitality suite was run by
the Crane group at the National Conservative Political Action
Conference held on February 9, 1979.)




In accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 110.11(a)(l), the authorization
statement is not required to appear on the bumper sticker. Since
2 U.S.C. § 4414d(1) states that the authorization statement must
appear on communications which "expressly advocate the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate," neither the order form
for Phil Crane's biography nor the welcome notice to the CPAC
delegates would reguire the statement. On the basis of the
information provided by the complaint, it does not appear that the
Crane for President Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414(1).

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that the Crane for President
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(l). Send attached letter.
Close the file.

Attachments

1. Complaint dated February 26, 1979
2. Proposed letter to Gammon
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1600 S. Eads St., # 1003-South
Arlington, Va. 22202
February 26, 1979

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen: =

Section 437g(a)(1) of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
provides that “Any person who believes a violation of this Act...has
occurred may file a complaint with this Commission."

It is my belief that the Crane for President Committee, the
authorized political committee promoting the presidential aspirations
of Congressman Philip M. Crane of Il1linois, has violated section
4414d(1) of the FECA. Specifically, this section states that "general
public political advertising" must, "if authorized by a candidate, his
authorized political committees or their agents" display, "clearly and
conspicuously", information indicating that it has in fact been
authorized.

The attached material distributed by the Crane committee displays
no such information, and, therefore, constitutes in my estimation a vio-
lation of this section of the FECA. Specifically, the attachments are
Xerox copies of the following: (1) a Crane bumper sticker, (2) a pro-
motional flyer-advertising an official campaign biography of Crane,
and (3) a flyer advertising a campaign hospitality suite.

I picked up all three of these items on February 9, 1979, in
Room 1194 of the Hyatt Regency hotel in Washington, D.C. =- the hos-
pitality suite room run by the Crane group at the national Conserva-
tive Political Action Conference. None bears any apparent authoriza-
tion statement.

The original items are in my possession, and [ will gladly make
them available to the Commission upon its request.

In accordance with FEC Regulations, Section 111, I state that
this complaint is not filed "on behalf of or at the request or sug-
gestion of" any candidate,
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GAMMON COMPLAINT
add/1

I may be reached by phone about this complaint either at my home
(892-4249) or my office (229-1000).

I swear that to the best of my knowledge and belief that the state-
ments made in the above complaint are true.

Sincerely yours,

4 d%per (\

JBG:esr
att.

STATE OF MARYLAND
COMTY OF MONTGOMERY

STESCRIBED AND SWORN TO BESFORE ME, JOFN K. MAC D7NALD, NOTARY PUBLIC, AT

BETHESDA, MARYLAND THIS 27th. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1979

SN ..

MY COMMISSINN.EIPIRES JULY 1, 1982
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WGRESSMAN Hil

CANDIDATE FOR PRESIDENT IN 1980

PUBLICATION SCHEDULED

LEY ILLUSTRATED WITH
FOR SPRING, 1979.

/%§-BEFORE-PUBLISHED
PHOTOGRAPHS ! .2

ORDER YOUR COPY NOW

rase send me copy/copies MAIL COUPON TODAY WITH $2.50
the new biography of PHIL CRANE PER COPY (CHECK OR MONEY ORDER)
soon as it is published. : CRANE FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
1311 L Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005
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CY)NGRESSAMN PH[LIP M CRANE

WFLCUMES‘ e

ALL cPAC DELEGA TES
| 0 |

THE CRANE FOR PRESIDENT
HOSPITALITY SUITE
144
. FRIDAY, FEB 9, FROM 9:30 - 12:00

- =
0
L=
o
e
&
-
=
o~

AT THE

HYATT REGENCY, CAPITAL HILL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHMNGTON DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Julian "Bumper" Gammon
1600 South Eads Street, #1003-South
Arlington, Virginia 22202

Re: MUR 926
Dear Mr. Gammon:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated February 26,
1979, and determined that on the basis of the infor-
mation provided in your complaint, there is no reason
to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been committed.
A copy of the Commission's analysis of this matter
is enclosed. Accordingly, upon my recommendation,
the Commission has decided to close the file.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation
of the Act, please contact me. The file reference
number for this matter is MUR 926.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

March 2, 1979

Mr. Julian "Bumper" Gammon
1600 South Eads Street
§1003-South

Arlington, Virginia 22202

Dear Mr. Gammon:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of February 26, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified as
soon as the Commission determines what action should be
taken. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's preliminary procedures
for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely,

Hal Ponder e

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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1600 S. Eads St., # 1003-South
Arlington, Va, 22202
February 26, 1979

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Section 437g(a)(1) of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
provides that "Any person who believes a violation of this Act...has
occurred may file a complaint with this Commission."

It is my belief that the Crane for President Committee, the
authorized political committee promoting the presidential aspirations
of Congressman Philip M. Crane of [11inois, has violated section
441d(1) of the FECA. Specifically, this section states that "general
public political advertising" must, "if authorized by a candidate, his
authorized politicol committees or their agents" display, "clearly and
conspicuously”, infcrmation indicating that it has in fact been
authorized.

The attached material distributed by the Crane committee displays
no such information, and, therefore, constitutes in my estimation a vio-
lation of this section of the FECA. Specifically, the attachments are
Xerox copies of the following: (1) a Crane bumper sticker, (2) a pro-
motional flyer advertising an official campaign biography of Crane,
and (3) a flyer advertising a campaign hospitality suite.

I picked up all three of these items on February 9, 1979, in
Room 1194 of the Hyatt Regency hotel in Washington, D.C. =-- the hos-
pitality suite room run by the Crane group at the national Conserva-
tive Political Action Conference., MNone bears any apparent authoriza-
tion statement.

The original items are in my possession, and I will gladly make
them available to the Commission upon its request.

In accordance with FEC Regulations, Section 111, I state that
this complaint is not filed "on behalf of or at the request or sug-
gestion of" any candidate.




GAMMON COMPLAINT
add/1

I may be reached by phone about this complaint either at my home
(892-4249) or my office (229-1000).

I swear that to the best of my knowledge and belief that the state-
ments made in the above complaint are true.

Sincerely yours,

Ju%par' mmon

STATE OF MARYLAND
COUNTY NF MONTGOMERY

STRSCRTBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, JOHN K. MAC DONALD, NOTARY PUBLIC, AT
BETHESDA, MARYLAND THIS 27th. DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1979

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 1, 1982 |
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THE OFFICIAL BIOGRAPHY OF

EA/G RESSMAN H#L (R ANE

CANDIDATE FOR PRESIDENT IN 1980

c
ULLY ILLUSTRATED WITH
VER-BEFORE~-PUBLISHED

PUBLICATiON SCHEDULED
PHOTOGRAPHS |
=

FOR SPRINC. 1979

~BE SURE TO BE AMONG THE FIRST TO READ THIS ALL-NEW COMPLETE BIOGRAPHY!!!:!

ORDER YOUR COPY NOW

lease send me copy/copies MAIL COUPON TODAY WITH $2.50
the new biography of PHIL CRANE PER_COPY (CHECK OR MONEY ORDER)
soon as it is published.

: CRANE FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE
1311 L Street, N.W.
AME

Washington, D.C. 20005
DRESS
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HOSPITALITY SUITE
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C Julian "Bumper" Gammon
1600 S. Eads St., # 1003-S.
Arlington, Va. 22202

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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